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May 11, 2015

PALS Corporation
Chris Davini

PO Box 31986
Stockton, CA 95213

RE: Building 1200 Theater Renovation, Increment 1, 14-014-A Bid Results

Dear Mr. Davini,

Pursuant to the Notice to Bidders (Document 00 11 16) and the Instructions to Bidders (Document 00 21
13), in the above mentioned project specifications, Solano Community College District has made the
decision to reject all bids submitted for Building 1200 Theater Renovation, Increment 1 Selective
Demolition and Abatement work.

This project will be bid again in the near future. We hope to have your participation. We appreciate your
interest in this project and hope that PALS will continue to consider Measure Q projects in the future.

Sincerely,

Wgﬂm

Leigh Sata
Executive Bonds Manager
Solano Community College District
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